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December 27, 2021 

TO:  All Prospective Proposers 

FROM:  Kim Albritton  

  Director Financial Operations  

 

RE:  RFP 22-13E Wireless Network Installation and Maintenance Services 

ADDENDUM 2 TO RFP 22-13E 

This addendum is issued as a part of the aforementioned RFP.  The changes incorporated herein are an 

amendment to and supersede those conditions shown in the original solicitation.  The Proposer shall 

acknowledge receipt of this addendum by signing this form and returning with their submittal. Failure to 

do so may subject Proposer to disqualification. 

*****RFP 22-13E DUE DATE EXTENDED TO JANUARY 6, 2022***** 

The due date extension also applies to Attachment I, all references submitted through 1/6/2022, 3 PM will 
be accepted for RFP 22-013E.  
 
Q1. Would you please explain how we should submit the pricing of the proposed equipment? Attachment J 
says to utilize this form to submit overall costs. Aren’t you interested to see the unit costs of our proposed 
equipment? Is your decision solely based on a discount off list?   
 
A1. You must complete Attachment J and provide an attachment showing your list price for all erate 

eligible equipment.   See section 2.7 of the RFP for a full description of how we plan to evaluate cost. 

Q2. Are we supposed to provide equipment pricing for all your existing equipment inventory as a complete 
replacement, or only price each replacement equipment model individually? 
 
A2. You should provide list pricing of all your equipment that is erate eligible.  You may also provide 

a replacement cost matrix for our existing equipment if so desired but that is not a requirement for 

your response. 

Q3. Section 4 asks for pricing on equipment parts provided to repair installed equipment. Cisco partners do 
not repair the equipment. Instead, Cisco provides the warranty and replaces the faulty equipment. Is the 
information you are requesting the discount off Cisco’s SmartNet contracts.? 
 
A3. If you are unable to provide parts replacement for your equipment, please explain so in your 

response.  The maintenance discount is for replacement parts and/or manufacturer provided 

coverage as stated in Attachment J. 
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Q4. Section 4 asks the vendor to provide current list pricing with the bid. How should the vendor submit 

this price? Can the vendor attach a quote with all individual models and unit prices? Will this attachment be 

evaluated? 

A4.  Yes. 

 

**** RFP DUE DATE IS January 6, 2022, 3:00 P.M... ****. 

 
___________________________________________________    _________________________________________ 

Name (Please Print)          Company Name 

__________________________________________________________   ________________________    

Signature (Authorized Representative of Company)     Date 

Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in s. 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, or failure to post the bond or 

other security required by law within the time allowed for filing a bond shall constitute a waiver of proceedings 

under chapter 120, Florida Statutes.  (Note: Florida Statutes 120.57(3) and School Board Policy 7.701 contain 

entire procedure for filing). 


